Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2022 10:32 PM

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto); assignments

Subject: RE: AIS REF: 2022 22008500/FR-SMJ173C - Pre Repair Survey for SMP 1337 J (Your

Ref: SMJ 173 C Our Ref: TKSF/L1500-ACC-46824.22/sf)

Internal

Dear Survey Firm,
Please retrieved documents via Allianz FileXchange link below and create claim in Merimen accordingly.

File: SMJ173C-Ol.pdf, 46824 PRS.pdf, SMP1337J-TP.pdf

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=6b208df1-d669-42b2-9264-c4972c3bda4dd-
31c5cbde97ead9af

Size: ~ 3 MByte, Download available until: 12/27/2022

Password: Allianz1

Thank you

Janice Koh
Claims Specialist
Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897

www.allianz.sg
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Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify
the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

&4 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore)

Sent: 13 December, 2022 10:30 PM

To: 'Janice Kee' <janice.kee@ksteoptr.com>; Anthony Cheong <cheonganthony@yahoo.com.sg>

Cc: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>; assighments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: AIS REF: 2022 22008500/FR-SMJ173C - Pre Repair Survey for SMP 1337 J (Your Ref: SMJ 173 C Our Ref:
TKSF/L1500-ACC-46824.22/sf)

Dear Sirs,

We hereby appoint our partners LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct survey.

Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.

Thank you.



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

From: Janice Kee <janice.kee@ksteoptr.com>

Sent: 13 December, 2022 07:55 PM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Cc: Anthony Cheong <cheonganthony@yahoo.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] Re: AlS REF: 2022 22008500/FR-SMJ173C - Pre Repair Survey for SMP 1337 J (Your Ref: SMJ 173 C Our
Ref: TKSF/L1500-ACC-46824.22/sf)

Dear Sir
Our client has agreed to the usage of LKK as the Single Joint Expert to conduct the Pre-Repair Survey.

Kindly proceed to engage LKK to perform the said Pre-Repair Survey in accordance with the NIMA
Protocol.

Thank you.

Regards
Janice

On 13 Dec 2022, at 17:03, Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
wrote:

Internal

Your Ref: SMP1337J/ TKSF/L1500-ACC-46824.22/sf
Our Ref : 2022 22008500/FR-SMJ173C

Dear Sirs

Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):-
AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd

A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

Form Team Consultancy Pte Ltd
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

PwnNpE



Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list.

Best regards,

Janice Koh
Claims Specialist
Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897

www.allianz.sg
<image001.png>

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential
and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of
this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

& Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Janice Kee <janice.kee @ksteoptr.com>

Sent: 13 December, 2022 11:56 AM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <Claims@allianz.com.sg>

Cc: Anthony Cheong <cheonganthony@yahoo.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] Pre Repair Survey for SMP 1337 J (Your Ref: SMJ 173 C Our Ref: TKSF/L1500-ACC-
46824.22/sf)

Dear Sir,
We attach herewith our Pre-repair survey letter for your attention.
Kindly let us have the surveyor list for our attention.

Thank you

Regards,

Janice Kee

c/o Teo Keng Siang LLC

117 North Bridge Road,
#23-01 Peninsula Plaza,
Singapore 179098

Tel: 6333 4222 Fax: 6333 5676



